



Hey there! I'm a **designer** from Porto but open to the world, currently crafting new experiences as a freelance designer. I began my career as a graphic designer, but when I entered university, I fell in love with the field of product design and digital experiences.

☎ +351 932 920 487

✉ juliaamorimandrade@gmail.com

🌐 juliaamorim.com

## Skills

User interface design  
User research  
Social Media  
Web design  
Visual design  
Graphic Design

## Technical skills

Figma  
Illustrator  
Photoshop  
InDesign  
Adobe XD  
Filmora

# JÚLIA AMORIM

## Experience

### Visual & Web Designer

Freelance (January 2022 - Present)

Tailored graphic and digital design services with a focus on visual branding, marketing materials, banners and user interfaces.

### Graphic Designer & Social Media

Basílico Tábuas de Frios (March 2021 - July 2022)

Responsible for video production and editing, as well as designing digital elements such as banners and graphics for social media.

### Writer of Educational Textbooks

Artus Editora (August 2019 - February 2020)

Responsible for conducting research and creating/writing chapters for educational textbooks aimed at teenagers.

## Education

2014 - 2021  
UFPE

**Portuguese Language and Literature**  
Degree in Portuguese Language and Literature from the Federal University of Pernambuco.

2022 - 2023  
UNIAESO

**Design**  
Degree in Graphic Design at AESO Barros Melo University Center.

2023  
AWARI

**Design in Mobile Applications**  
Course on Principles of Design in Mobile Applications focusing on immersive and interactive technological interactions.

2023  
AWARI

**UI Design**  
Intensive UI Design course that covered everything from the anatomy of websites and apps to professional design tools.